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Memo

Date: May 27, 2025
To: Pastors, principals and parish and school staff

From: Marquita Richburg, chief human resources officer, Office of Human

Resources

Re: TicketsatWork Perks program

Employees at archdiocesan parishes and schools can now access
TicketsatWork for exclusive deals and limited-time offers on leisure products,
services and experiences.

Potential savings include:
e Electronics
e Fitness memberships
e Subscriptions
e Flights
e Cruises
e Theme parks and more

To sign up for this partnership program, visit TicketsatWork.com and enter our

company code (ArchATLTix1) or your work email to verify an account.

If you have any questions, please email customerservice@ticketsatwork.com.

2401 Lake Park Drive, S.E. * Smyrna, Georgia 30080-8862
main: 404-920-7800 * fax: 404-920-7801 » archatl.com



https://www.ticketsatwork.com/tickets/?utm_source=AoA+Audience+Build+202308&utm_campaign=b9fb2ce40c-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2024_10_04_08_10_COPY_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_-1dcafd301a-106202541
mailto:customerservice@ticketsatwork.com

	Date: May 27, 2025
	To: Pastors, principals and parish and school staff
	From: Marquita Richburg, chief human resources officer, Office of Human Resources
	Re: TicketsatWork Perks program

